
Read 1st from the bottom up……. 
 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2023 02.50 AM 

To: Michael Malek <Michael.Malek@petermac.org> 

Subject: RE: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Nothing has changed. 

I received a le/er from the PeterMac CEO. 

I replied to that le/er. 

My correspondence has been intercepted by you and has not been forwarded to her. 

Obviously, members of the public are not permi/ed to correspond with the CEO or you would have 

forwarded it on by now. 

Communica1on appears to only be one way unfortunately. I am wondering if things would be 

different had I donated? 

 

Whilst you 1e me up with ongoing emails, I am being taken away from my valuable work which is 

directly cancer related. 

I refuse to let you do this. 

 

A/ached for your convenience is my original email. 

 

Please let me know by COB on the 28th September the CEO has received my email. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Clive Sto/ 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Malek <Michael.Malek@petermac.org>  

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 4:05 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

Dear Clive 

 

I apologise if my email came across in any way insensi1ve or censoring. That was not my intent at all. 

 

I assure you my only goal & intent is to do the right thing by you as an enquirer and recipient of our 

material, our donors, our organisa1on, and our goals. My interac1on with you has been in wri1ng, 

therefor if I’ve made a mistake or miscalculated I’m ready & willing to face the consequences or any 

disciplinary ac1ons but I assure you I am not censoring you or our Chief Execu1ve’s informa1on.  

 



I’ve aspired to be as respec=ul to your enquiry as possible, and embedded in that respect is 

transparency and honesty. If it’s come across as anything different, I sincerely apologise.  

 

Since this has transferred from feedback to a complaint, I can pass it on to my manager who will be 

able to make a be/er judgement on passing on the feedback or not to the Chief Execu1ve Officer 

and providing me with any correc1on/feedback regarding my approach to this enquiry if I’ve 

handled it incorrectly. 

 

Please let me know if the above is sa1sfactory to you. 

 

Michael Malek 

Supporter Engagement Manager 

 

 
 

Phone  +61 3 8559 8049 

Email  michael.malek@petermac.org 

Locked Bag 5, A'Beckett St 

Melbourne, Victoria 

8006 Australia 

www.petermac.org/foundation 

 

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 11:53 PM 

To: Michael Malek <Michael.Malek@petermac.org> 

Subject: RE: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

! EXTERNAL EMAIL: Think before you click. If suspicious send to CyberReport@petermac.org 

Dear Michael, 

 

Sorry, not good enough. 

 

I received personal informa1on signed by Kate Torney and I am politely responding to her. 

 

This is not a ma/er of, “If I get an opportunity to share the feedback with her, I will.” 

Make the opportunity. How long does it take you to forward my email and copy me into it? 

Honestly, what’s your problem? This appears to be total overreach. 

 

I receive a lot of feedback too and I would be annoyed if I found out my personal emails had been 

censored. 

Surely you don’t want your CEO to learn of this censoring through other channels. 

That could have a nega1ve effect on the very cancer pa1ents we all would like to help. 

 

Up to you. 

Please let me know by COB on the 28th September the CEO has received my email. 

 

Thanks for your help. 

Kind regards, 

Clive S 



 

 

 

 

From: Michael Malek <Michael.Malek@petermac.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:42 PM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

Hi Clive 

 

Thank you for your reply. I’ll update the record as per your request. 

 

I’ll share your feedback with the relevant teams but it would be disingenuous of me to promise I’ll 

pass it to our Chief Execu1ve Officer. We get a high volume of feedback addressed to her and it 

would be imprac1cal to pass on to her personally every feedback we get. If I get an opportunity to 

share the feedback with her, I will. 

 

Michael Malek 

Supporter Engagement Manager 

 

 
 

Phone  +61 3 8559 8049 

Email  michael.malek@petermac.org 

Locked Bag 5, A'Beckett St 

Melbourne, Victoria 

8006 Australia 

www.petermac.org/foundation 

 

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 2:44 PM 

To: Michael Malek <Michael.Malek@petermac.org> 

Subject: RE: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

! EXTERNAL EMAIL: Think before you click. If suspicious send to CyberReport@petermac.org 

Dear Michael, 

 

Thank you for your quick reply. 

 

Yes please if you would remove me from your mailing list for the reasons outlined. 

 

I addressed my email to PeterMac CEO, Kate Torney OAM. Can you please assure me she will receive 

it? 

 

Thanks again. 

Kind regards, 

 

Clive S 



 

 

From: Michael Malek <Michael.Malek@petermac.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 11:29 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

Dear Clive 

 

Thank you for your email, I’ll pass this feedback with the team. Meanwhile I’ve also marked your 

record to not mail as I understand from your le/er that is your wish, if I misunderstood or you have 

any ques1ons please let me know. 

 

Michael Malek 

Supporter Engagement Manager 

 

 
 

Phone  +61 3 8559 8049 

Email  michael.malek@petermac.org 

Locked Bag 5, A'Beckett St 

Melbourne, Victoria 

8006 Australia 

www.petermac.org/foundation 

 

I acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which I work, the Wurundjeri people of the Kulin 

Nations, and pay my respects to their Elders past, present, and emerging. 

  

Supporting the rights and wellbeing of all forms of diversity in the community. 

 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 11:01 PM 

To: Foundation <Foundation@petermac.org> 

Subject: Attn CEO PeterMac 

 

! EXTERNAL EMAIL: Think before you click. If suspicious send to CyberReport@petermac.org 

Chief Executive Officer 
Peter MacCallum Cancer Foundation 
Ground Floor 
305 Grattan Street 
Melbourne, VIC. 3000 
 

Good evening, Kate Torney OAM 

 

Please find details a/ached. 

 

Your faithfully, 


